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LS T I N AT

From: Whitney May [mailto:whitney®techandciviclife.orgl
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 8:05 AM

To: Celestine Jeffreys <Celestine Jeffreys@greenbaywi.gov>; Kris Teske <Kris.Teske @greenbaywi.gov>
Cc: Ryan Chew <ryan@electionsgroup.com>
Subject: Dayna in Green Bay

Hi Celestine and Kris,

Having spoken with each of you about the fremendous amount of work you're doing in the sprint towards
November, | think both of your heroic efforts could benefit from another set of professional hands in Green
Bay.

Dayna Causby, who you've spoken with from Elections Group, is available and ready to be in Green Bay as
early as the week of October 5. She can help Celestine with Voter Navigators and Dropboxes -~ making sure
folks are trained and boxes are secure. She can help Kris with Central Count -- making sure it's set up in a way
that's safe and efficient for the Clerk’s staff and observers. Essentially, she can take on any election tasks that
you assign. And, if she’s there with you, | imagine this will cut down on some of the back-and-forth with phone
calls and emails.
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| think | mentioned this before, but we have another person from Elections Group who is assisting Claire in
Milwaukee. He moved there in September. So, all of this to say, having Dayna in Green Bay isn’t a new
practice for the partners who are supporting the Wi-5.

What do you think? Are y'all open to Dayna helping you in Green Bay?
We can also discuss it in our call tomorrow.

Thanks for your consideration,
Whitney

Whitney May
Director of Government Services

whitney@techandciviclife.org
(919) 799-6173
she/her




